From: Mary Harcourt

To: brenda@bodydynamics.com
Subject: I haven"t forgotten you!! -Alex, Lilac and Lemon
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 11:25:20 PM

Hi Brenda!! I wanted to touch base with you, I am still going to send you a review on our
Letterhead, it's just been crazy trying to get organized for a large event we have coming up!

I AM IN LOVE WITH DIM and I bought some of the Raw Vitamins at work, between teh
two of them my acne is gone, my hair is growing faster, and I just FEEL amazing!

Thank you so freaking much! I also adore the face primer, BEST primer I've ever used, and
I've used some really dang expensive products before.

Anyways, | wanted to let you know I have not forgotten about you and I am working on a
fabulous letter for you. I will do my best to have it out by the end of February. We're hosting
an event for 200-500 people in 2 weeks and I'm absolutely slammed, but I'll get back to you on

it asap!

Thank you again, and have a beautiful rest of your January/start to February!!

Love,
Alex Bragg, Lilac and Lemon

(PS: My personal email is abraggl27@gmail.com, and my cell # is 307-259-2278. You can

text or call or email me any time!
Thank you! Alex)



